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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.  
      : 

    : Crim. No. 17- 
v.    : 

      :  18 U.S.C. ' 922(g)(1) 
      :          
DANIEL BIGELOW   :  
 
 

I N F O R M A T I O N 
 

COUNT ONE 
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon) 

 
The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at 

Newark, charges: 

On or about December 29, 2015, in Union County, in the District 

of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

DANIEL BIGELOW, 

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term 

exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Union County, did 

knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and ammunition, 

namely, a Savage Arms Stevens Model 320 .12 gauge shotgun, bearing serial 

number 121613M and 24 Estate Cartridge .12 gauge rounds. 

 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).  
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COUNT TWO 
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon) 

 
The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at 

Newark, charges: 

On or about March 31, 2016, in Union County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

DANIEL BIGELOW, 

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term 

exceeding one year in the Supreme Court of New York, Nassau County, did 

knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, namely, a Hi-Point 

Model C9 9 mm. pistol, bearing serial number P1659920. 

 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).  
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COUNT THREE 
(Possession of Firearms by a Convicted Felon) 

 
The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at 

Newark, charges: 

On or about April 12, 2016, in Union County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

DANIEL BIGELOW, 

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term 

exceeding one year in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Nassau 

County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce firearms, namely, a 

Hi-Point Model 995 9 mm. rifle, bearing serial number F04358 and Smith and 

Wesson Model 686 .357 revolver, bearing serial number CDW4866. 

 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).  

  










